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A DESCRIPTION

THE ROYAL HOSPITAL

FOR

SEAMEN,

AT GREENWICH.

—

“ They that go down to the sea in ships....see the works of the Lord, and
his wonders in the deep.” Psaln evii.
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THE

ROYAL HOSPITAL FOR SEAMEN

AT

GREENWICH,

TuE Royal Hospital for Seamen at Greenwich has for
ages been the admiration of the civilised world. In archi-
teetural beauty it is not excelled ; while the noble uses to
which the fabrie is applied cast an additional charm over
the whole.

The Royal Hospital is situated on the right or southern
bank of the Thames. The terrace fronting it, including the
newly cleared land to the westward, extends 1182 feet in a
straight line, nearly east and west.

The eastern and western facades were, until lately, con-
siderably obscured from view by walled gardens and out-
houses. In 1849, however, these were demolished, and the
spaces laid out in gravel walks and grass plots, in accord-
ance with the original plan of Sir Christopher Wren, under
the direction of Philip Hardwick, Esq., R.A,, the avchitect
of the institution,

The fabric comprises four distinct piles, named respec-
tively King Charles’s (morth-west quarter) ; Queen Ann’s
(north-east) ; King William’s (south-west); and Queen
Mary’s (south-east quarter). "The foundation stone of King
Charles’s Building was laid in 1667, upon the site pre-
viously occupied by the palace of Placentia, celebrated as
the birth-place of Henry VIIf., Edward VI., Queen Mary,
and Queen Elizabeth. On the restoration of Charles IT,,
the ancient palace was in so dilapidated a condition that it
was determined to pull it down and build a royal residence
in its place. The new building was designed by
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Jones, and erected by Mr. Webb ; but it remained in an
unfinished state on the accession of William and Mary.

In 1694, the design of converting the palace into a resi-
dence for worn out and wounded seamen was agreed upon ;
and this wise and beneficent measure was ratified by a
deed, bearing date October 25, 1694. The deed was granted
to Sir John Somers, Knt., Keeper of the Great Seal, and
others ;— all that piece or parcel of ground situate, lying,
““and being within the parish of East Greenwich, and being
“ parcel or reputed parcel of our Manor of East Greenwich
“ aforesaid, containing in the whole eight acres, two roods,
“ and thirty-two square perches,” and “all that capital
“ messuage lately built, or in building, by our royal uncle,
“ King Charles II, and still remaining unfinished, com-
“ monly called by the name of our Palace at Greenwich,” to
erect and found a Hospital “for the relief and support of
“ Seamen serving on board the ships or vessels belonging to
“ the Navy Royal of us, our heirs, or successors ; or employed
“in our or their service at sea; who, by reason of age,
“ wounds, or other disabilities, shall be incapable of further
“ gervice at sea, and be unable to maintain themselves; and
¢ glso for the sustentation of the widows, and maintenance
“ and education of the children of Seamen happening to be
“ glain or disabled in such sea-service.” In Bayer's History
of King William and Queen Mary, it is said, speaking of
the latter,—* The last great project that her thoughts were
“ working upon, with relation to this noble and royal pro-
“ vision for disabled seamen at Greenwich, was particularly
« designed to be so constituted, as to put them in a pro-
“ hable way of ending their days in the fear of God.”

In March, 1695, King William (Queen Mary having died
in 1694, three months after founding the Hospital) appointed
nearly two hundred Commissioners, including George, here-
ditary Prince of Denmark, who held their first meeting at
Guildhall, London, May 5th, 1695. At their second meet-
ing, on the 17th of the same month, they appointed a Com-
mittee to view the ground which had been granted, who
reported that King Charles’s unfinished Palace might, with
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an addition on the western side, be made capable of ve-
ceiving three or four hundred Pensioners,

In 1695, the King granted 2,000/ per annum towards
building the Hospital, and nearly 8,000 was subscribed by
various individuals in aid of the funds.

The plans which the Committee had caused to be pre-
pared for the proposed additions having received the King’s
approbation, the foundation of the new bass-building, ad-
Joining the Palace, was laid June 30th, 1696, by John
Evelyn, Esq., Treasurer, and was completed two years after-
wards—the Architect being Sir Christopher Wren, who
generously undertook the commission without emolument.

In 1698, Sir Christopher Wren submitted a plan for a
large dining hall (the present Painted Hall) and the neces-
sary portion of ground being immediately laid out, the
whole was roofed in, and the dome erected, by August 1703,
forming the south-west, or King William’s Building.

The foundation of the north-east, or Queen Anne’s Build-
ing, was also laid in 1698,

In 1699 the foundation of the south-east, or Queen
Mary’s Building, was laid, but the building, for want of
tunds, was not completed till 1752.

FABRIC.

Kiyg CHARLES'S and QUEEN ANNES Buildings, as al-
ready mentioned, ave those immediately facing the river,
and they are divided by the great square, 270 feet in width.
The view which opens from the morth gate is very im-
posing. Beyond the square are seen the Hall and Chapel
with their finely proportioned domes, and the two colon-
nades, having the appearance of an avenue, terminated by
the house built by Inigo Jones, for Queen Henrietta Maria,
and now known as the Queen’s House, having over the hall
door on the north side “ Henrvietta Maria Regina, 1635.”
Greenwich Park and the Royal Observatory are seen in the
distance.

In the centre of the great square is a fine statue of King
George II., seulptured by Rysbrach out of a single block of
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building are the apartments of the Governor and Licute-
~ nant-Grovernor; the Council Room, Officers’ and Pensioners’
Libraries, &e., with wards for 523 men. Omne of these,
called after this portion of the building “XKing Charles’s
Ward,” is open every day for the inspection of the public.

‘Queen Anne’s Building is on the east side of the great
square ; it corresponds with King Charles’s Building, except
that the pediments are still without sculpture. It contains,
hesides apartments for Officers, wards for 424 Pensioners,

To the gouth of King Charles’s guarter stands King
William’s, In this Building is the Painted Hall, which,
with the dome, was designed and erected by Sir Christopher
Wren.  The tambour of the dome is surrounded by duplicate
columns of the Composite order, with four projecting groups
of columns at the quoins, and the cupola is terminated with
a turret surmounted with a gilt vane. There are also,
facing north and south, dials worked by complicated ma-
chinery, indicating the direction of the wind. The west
front of this Building is of brick, ornamented in the centre
with four massive columns of the Doric order, each nearly
six feet in diameter, with entablature and triglyphs, of
Portland stone, At each end is a pavilion, crowned with a
circular pediment, In the pediment at the north end is a
piece of sculpture, consisting of groups of marine trophies,
and heads representing the four winds, with a sea-lion and
unicorn. This part was erected by Sir John Vanbrugh,
who was Surveyor to the Hospital from 1716 to 1726.
The north and south fronts are of stone.

This Building, in addition to the Painted Hall and apart-
ments for Officers, contains wards for 505 Pensioners, a
dining-hall, and kitchen, in which three meals a day can be
prepared for one thousand Pensioners.

On the eastern gide of the square in King William’s
Building, in the tympanum of the pediment, is an em-
blematical representation of the “DraTe or NELSON,” in
alto-relievo, designed by West, and modelled under his
direction in 1812, In the centre is BRITANNIA, seated on a
rock washed by the ocean, receiving from one of the atten-
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dant Tritons at the eommand of N eéptune, the dead body of
Nelson ; Victory supports the body with one hand, while
with the other she presents to Britannia the tvident of the
god, in token of the dominion of the sea : hehind Neptune,
who is seated in his shell, drawn by sea-horses, is a British
suilor, announcing ¢ TRAFALGAR . as the- scenerof: the hero’s
death : to the left of Britannia is represented a naval genius
recording the victories of the Nile and Copenhagen ; before
whom is a British lion, holding in his paws a tablet inscribed
“ Nelson’s exxii Battles ;” adjoining these are the sister
kingdoms, England, Scotland, and Ireland, with their em-
blems, the rose, thistle, and shamrock; they are reclining
affectionately on each other, and expressing the deepest
sorrow. On the south side of the pediment are various
naval implements of war, and on the north side is repre-
sented the destruction of the enemy’s fleet at Trafalgar,

Queen Mary’s Building stands to the east of King William'’s.
1t contains the Chapel, a dining-hall, and kitchen, fitted with
steam cooking apparatus, wards for L0S1 Pensioners, spacious
bath rooms, and barber’s shop. The dome corresponds with
King William’s Building in all respects, excepting that its
northern and southern faces exhibit a clock. The vest of
the Building was intended to have been similar, but it has
been finished in a plainer style.

The colonnades adjoining King William’s and Queen
Mary’s Buildings are 116 feet asunder, and are composed of
upwards of 300 duplicated Dorie columns and pilasters of
Portland stone, 20 feet high, with an entablature and
balustrade. They are each 347 feet in length, having return
pavilions at the end 70 feet in length.

The west entrance to the Hospital is formed by massive
rusticated stone piers with iron gates ; one supporting a
terrestrial, the other a celestial glohe, each formed of stone,
six feet in diameter. On the celestial globe are inlaid with
copper, 24 meridians, the equinoctial, ecliptic, tropic, and
polar circles. On the terrestrial, the principal ecircles are
inlaid in the same manner, with the parallels of latitude to
every ten degrees in each hemisphere. The globes are fixed
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in an oblique position, agreeably to the latitude of the place
where they stand.

The ornamental ivon gates at the eastern entrance are
remarkable for the beauty and excellence of the workman-
ship.

THE PAINTED HALL, OR NAVAL GALLERY,

The Painted Hall was originally used as a Refectory for
the Pensioners—the Upper Hall for the Officers ; but as
the number of Pensioners progressively increased, a different
arrangement, became necessary, and it was retained as a
depository for objects of national interest.

In 1823, at the suggestion and under the superintendence
of Edward Hawke Locker, Esq., the Secretary of the
Hospital, it was prepared for the reception of naval pictures,
The plan was approved and patronized by his Majesty,
King George IV., who presented a valuable series of por-
traits from the galleries of Windsor Castle and Hampton
Court, besides paintings from his Majesty’s private collec-
tions at St. James’s Palace and Carlton House.*

The entrance to the principal Hall is through a vestibule,
the cupola of which has lately been re-decorated and re-
stored. In the covings, in chiaro-oscuro, are the four winds
with theiv different attributes. In the four corners of the
vestibule are colossal statues of Nelson, Howe, Duncan, and
St. Vineent.

From this vestibule a flight of steps leads into the Saloon
or Grand Hall, which is 106 feet in length, 56 feet wide,
and 50 feet high. A lofty range of Corinthian pilasters,
standing on a basement, and supporting a rich entablature,
ornaments this Saloon, but which are now in part hidden
by the massive gold frame work and erimson cloth rendered
necessary in order to give effect to the paintings.

Over the western arch are the British Arms, finely
sculptured, supported by MArs and MINERVA ; and in the
frieze round the Hall is the following inseription, “ Pietas

* For an account of these paintings, with the names of the donors and

ﬂﬂ-'liﬂitﬂ, Bee a M Catalngue of the PUI‘tI‘ﬂits," &e. to be had at the Painted
a W
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Hach end of the ceiling is raised in perspective, with a
balustrade and elliptic arches, supported by groups of stone
figures, which form a gallery of the whole breadth of the
hall ; in the centre of this gallery going into the upper hall
is seen, as though on the stocks, the tafferil of the Blenheim
man-of-war, with her galleries and port-holes open 3 towards
her, Vicrory is flying with spoils taken from the enemy.
Before this ship is a figure representing the City of London,
with the arms, sword, and Cap of Maintenance, supported by
Tuame and Tsis, with other rivers offering up their treasures
to her.  On each side of the ship are the arts and sciences
relating to navigation ; the great ARCHIMEDES old philo-
sophers consulting the compass, &e. In the centre of the
opposite gallery is the stern of a beautiful galley, filled with
Spanish trophies ; underneath is the Humber ; the Severn,
with the Avon falling into her; and other rivers. In the
north end of the gallery is the famous Tycho Brahe, a noble
Danish knight; near him is Copernicus, with his Pythago-
rean system in his hand ; and an old mathematician. In
the south end are portraits of Mr. Flamstead and his disciple,
Mr. Thomas Weston. In Mr. Flamstead’s hand is a scroll
of paper, on which is drawn the great eclipse of the sun
which happened in April 17153 near him is an old man
with a pendulum, counting the seconds of time as M.
Flamstead makes his observations on the descent of the
moon on the Severn, which, at certain times, forms a roll of
the tides, very dangerous to shipping, called the Eagre,
This is also expressed by rivers falling, through the moon’s
influence, into the Severn. The great rivers at each end of
the Hall have their product of fish issuing out of their vases.
In the angles of the ceiling are the four elements, KARTH,
Ar, Fire, and WATER, represented by CYBELE, JUNo,
JuprrkRr, and NEPTUNE, who arve accompanied by their
lesser deities, namely, the Fauni, Tris, Vulcan, and Amphi-
trite, with their proper attributes. At the east end of the
oval is FAME descending, riding on the Winds, and sounding
the praises of the Royal Founders. At each angle of the
grand or principal Hall is a full length statue. To the



12

right, on entering the Hall, will be Vice-Admirval Lord (ol-
lingwood, K.B.; to the left is Admiral Lord de Sanmarez,
G.C.B., in Sicilian marble ; and at the upper end are placed
those of Admirals Sir Sidney Smith, G.(.B., and Lord
Viscount Exmouth, G.C.B., both in statuary marble,

From the Principal a flight of steps leads into the Upper
Hall, the ceilings and sides of which are adorned with dif-
ferent paintings. In the centre of the ceiling is represented
Queen Anne and Prince George of Denmark, accompanied
by various emblematical figures. In the four corners are the
arms of England, Scotland, France, and Ireland, and be-
tween these the four quarters of the world, Europe, Asia,
Africa, and America, with their several emblems and pro-
ductions. To the left is a painting in imitation of basso-
relievo, representing the landing of the Prince of Orange,
afterwards King William III. To the right, over the e¢him-
ney-piece, is the landing of King George I. at Greenwich ;
and on the wall, facing the entrance, are portraits of that
monarch, and two generations of his family, surrounded by
the tutelary virtues; below which Sir James Thornhill, the
painter, has introduced his own portrait: in the back
ground appears the dome of St. Paul’s Cathedral. On the
right and left of the entrance are also allegorical paintings,
representing the PusLic WEAL and PuBLic SAFETY. In the
centre upon a marble pedestal, presented by the late Queen
Dowager, stands a splendid bust of His late Majesty King
William IV, by Chantrey ; and a colossal bust in bronze of
Nelson, by the same artist, presented by his relict, Lady
Chantrey, is placed on the northern side of the Hall.

Adjoining the Upper Hall is a xoowm formerly the Record
room of the Hospital, which was fitted up for the reception
of pictures and relies appertaining to the career of the great
Lord Nelson. It is not, however, appropriated exclusively
to this purpese, but contains portraits, marble busts, and
original paintings of distinguished naval officers and others
connected with the arts, and representations of their ex-

ploits. .
The whole of this celebrated work was executed by Sir
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James Thornhill. He commenced it in 1708, and completed
it in 1727, receiving for his labour the inadequate sum
* of 6,6851., being at the rate of 8l. per yard for the ceiling,
and 11, per yard for the sides. |

RELICS.,

The coat and waistcoat worn by Vice-Admiral Viscount
Nelson when he received his mortal wound, on the quarter-
deck of the Vietory, at Trafalgar, presented by His Royal
Highness Prince Alhert ; and the coat worn by that lamented
hero at the battle of the Nile, together with the relies of Sir
John Franklin’s ill-fated Polar Expedition, recovered by
Dr. Rae in 1854, are here preserved in glass cases. Also,
several enriched models of distinguished ships of the Royal
Navy, including that of the Victory, lost in 1744 ; of the
Centurion, which bore Commodore Anson’s broad pendant
in his voyage round the world; and the Royal George, sunk
at Spithead, 1782.

The astrolabe of Sir Francis Drake, an obsolete instru-
ment, but used by that early eirecumnavigator for nautical
observations, is placed on the model of a ship’s capstan.

THE CHAPEL.

On the 2nd January 1779, the dome, together with the
interior and roof of the chapel, were destroyed by fire.
Having been restored in an elegant style of Grecian archi-
tecture from designs by James Stuart, Esq., Surveyor of the
Hospital, it was reopened for Divine Service, September
20th, 1789. In 1851, the Chapel underwent a complete
renovation ; the entrance is by an octangular vestibule, in
which are statues in artificial stone, of Farra, Hopg,
CHARITY, and MEEKNESS, from designs by West, with appro-
priate inscriptions.

From the vestibule a flight of semicireular steps leads into
the Chapel, through folding doors of mahogany, highly
enriched with an architrave, frieze, and cornice of statuary
marble. The jambs arve in one piece, twelve feet high, and
beautifully seulptured, The frieze, which is the work of






15

of the valuable services he rendered to his country. = The
Bust of Sir Thomas Hardy, which i§ a faithful likeness,
executed by Belmes, was presented by a few of the Admiral’s

admirers and friends, in 1842, and records the grateful sense
entertained of his good qualities as a Naval Commander, of
his distinguished professional character, as Nelson’s Oaptaan,
and of his worth as a Governor.

On each side of the organ-gallery ave four grand mlumm,
with shafts of seagliola, in imitation of Sienna marble, and
capitals and hases of statuary marble. At the eastern end
of the Chapel, are four others of a similar description sup-
porting the roof.  These columns ave of the Corinthian order,
and are 28 feet in height, exclusive of the pedestals.

~ Underneath the galleries ave ranges of fluted pilasters ;
the cantilivers which support the galleries are decorated
with marine ornaments, festoons, &e., and the pedestals of
the balustrade, in front of the galleries, with tridents and
wreaths. The tablets in the middle of each balustrade
contain the Hospital arms, and the frieze below is richly
carved with foliage.  Over the lower range of windows
are admirable paintings in chiaro-oscuro, commemorative
of some of the principal events in the life of our Saviour.
Of these paintings the first four, situated at the east end of
the south side of the Chapel, are by De Bruyn, and repre-
sent The Nativity,—The Angel appearing to the Shepherds,
—The Magi worshipping,—and The Flight into Egypt.
The following four on the same side are by Catton, and
represent St. John baptizing,—Calling of St. Peter and St.
Andrew,—Our Saviour preaching from a Ship to the People
on the Shore,~and the Stilling of the Tempest. The four
subjects at the west end of the north side are painted by
Milbwrne, and represent, Our Saviour walking on the Sea,
and Saving St. Peter from sinking,—The Blind Man cured
by a Touch,—ILiazarus raised from the Dead,—and The
Transfisuration. The remaining four, on the same side,
are by Rebecea, and represent, The Lord’'s Supper,—OQOur
BSaviour carried hefore Pilate,~The Crucifixion,~and The
Resurrection, |
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Above the galleries jisia richly-carved stone fascia, on
whieh stands a range of pilasters of the: Composite order,
their shafts being of seagliola, to correspond with the eight
columns before mentioned, and with them appearing to
support the epistylium which swrrounds the Chapel ; this
epistylium is enriched with angels beaving festoons of oak
leaves, dolphins, shells, and other ornaments. Between the
upper pilasters ave recesses, in which are painted, in relief, the
Apostles and Evangelists, by Rebecca, after West’s designs.

At each end of the galleries are ¢oncave recesses;, the
coves of which are ornamented with coffers and flowers
carved in stone ; in these recesses are the entrance-doors to
the galleries, decorvated with enriched pilasters and entabla-
tures, and a group of ornaments, consisting of the naval
crown, wreaths of laurel, and tridents. Above the doors
are cirenlar recesses containing paintings, in chiaro-oscuro,
of the patriarch Moses, of David, and of the prophets Isaiah
and Jeremiah, from designs by West, finely executed by
Rebecca. :

The communion table is a semi-oval slab of statuary
marble nearly eight feet in length, supported by six cherubim
in bronze, standing on a marble step of the same dimensions
as the table; the ascent to it is by three steps of black
marble, the upper step being surmounted by an ornamental
railing, representing festoons of ears of corn, and wine
foliage. | TN

The painting over the altar is by West, swrounded by a
superbly carved and gilt frame, representing the ¢ Preserva-
tion of St. Paul from Shipwreck, on the Island of Melita.”
This pieture is 25 feet in height, and 14 feet wide, and con-
sists of three principal groups : the first, or lower group, re-
presents the mariners and prisoners bringing on shore the
various articles which were preserved from the wreck ; the
centre and principal group represents St. Paul shaking into
the fire the viper which had fastened on his hand ; and the
figures above, forming the thivd group, represent the hospi-
table islanders lowering, from the summit of the rock, fuel
and other necessaries for the relief of the sufferers, The
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sea and wrecked ship (which, at this point of time, must be
considered as an episode,) appear in the background ; the
whole forming a scene in good keeping, and highly charac-
teristic of the glorious asylum for Naval misfortune and
Naval worth, in which this work of art is placed.

In the arch above this picture are two angels of statuary
marble by Bacon, one bearing the Cross, the other the em-
blems of the Kucharist ; and in the segment, between the
cornice and the ceiling, is a painting, in chiaro-oscuro, of the
Ascension, designed by West, and executed by Bacon, forming
the last of a series of paintings, representing the life of our
Saviour, which adorn the chapel.

The pulpit, which is circular, is particularly chaste. It is
supported by six columns of lime-tree with entablature,
richly carved. . In the six inter-columns are alto-relievos
of the following subjects from West's designs, taken from
the Acts of the Apostles :—the Conversion of St. Paul, Cor-
nelius’ Vision, Peter released from Prison, Elymas struck
blind, St. Paul preaching at Athens, and Paul pleading
before Felix.-

The reading-desk, constructed wholly of satin-wood, is
square, with columns and entablatuves at the four corners,
similar to those of the pulpit ; in the four inter-columns are
alto-relievos of the prophets Daniel, Micah, Zecharia, and
Malachi. < The pulpit and reading-desk were for a long time
placed the one under the other, but when the Chapel was
last under repair, the two structures were separated, very
much to the advantage of both.

The organ,* which is by Green, was erected in 1787. Tt

* The following is a full deseription of the Organ:

GREAT ORGAN. Compass;—FFF to eee. tops :—Open Diapason; Open
Diapason; Stopt Diapason; Principal; Flute; Twelfth ; Fifteenth; Sesquialtra;
Mixture; Trumpet; Claribella; Clarion.

Croik Orcax, Compass:—rrr toeee, Stops :—Stopt Diapason; Prin-
cipal; Flute: Fifteenth; Cremona. J N i

PEDAL ORGAN.  Compass:—rF ¥ ¥ to c. Stop:—One octave of Open Pipe
from cccto ac, :

SWELL ORGAN, Compass :—FF¥ to eee. Stops :—Open Diapason Sto
ﬁmpisun; Duleiana; Octave (above) Duleiana; Principal; Cum?gi:? ‘1&-:1,“1,;:
Lant 0Y. '

GhﬂPUI'LEHE:—Chnir to Great; Swell to Great; Pedals to Great: fedals to
oir, -

R
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or any two Privy Councillors, were to form a quorum. The
Governor and Treasurer weve appointed by patent, and all
the other necessary officers by the Lord High Admiral, on
the recommendation of the General Court, which was held
quarterly. - The:same Commission apppinted twenty-five
Directors, called the Standing Committee, who met onee
every fortnight ; and vested the internal government in the
Governor, and a council of Officers appointed by the Lord
High (Admiral. By a charter, dated December Gth,
16th George 1IL, the Commissioners became a corporate
body, with full power to finish the building, to provide for
Seamen, either within or without the Hospital, to make
byelaws, &e. This charter was superseded by an Act of
Parliament, passed in 1829, “ for the better management of
the affairs of Greenwich Hospital,” by virtue of which five
Commissioners were appointed, in whom the estates and pro-
perty of the Hospital are now vested. The Civil officers
serving under the Commissioners are the Secretary, Cashier,
Steward, Clerk of the Cheque, two Inspectors of Works,
Master Brewer, &e. ' -

The Military establishment consists of a Governor, Lieu-
tenant-Governor (both flag officers), four Captains, four
Commanders, eight Lieutenants, two Masters, Military Su-
perintendent of Halls, two Chaplains, Medical Inspector,
Deputy Medical Inspector, Surgeon, four Assistant Surgeons,
Dispenser, and Assistant Dispenser,

THE PENSIONERS.

The Pensioners must be Seamen or Royal Marines, who
by their servitude at sea in the Royal Navy, or wounds
received, have established a claim to the benefits of the
Institution.  Merchant seamen who have been wounded in
action with the ship of an enemy, or in fight againgt a
pirate or rebel, are also eligible for admission. The numbep
of inmates is lable to fluctwation, the full complement being
2,710. InDecember 1705, forty-two seamen were admitéed.
In 1708, the number had increased to 300. Thirty years
later 1,000 were borne; and in 1770, there were 2,000

B 2
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The complement remained at 2,350 until 1814, when it was
augmented to 2,710, M

Men in the receipt of out-pensions relinguish them for
the time they arve domiciled in the Hospital, but they are
at liberty, under certain restrictions, to resume their pen-
sions and leave the Institution, being eligible for re-admis-
sion after the lapse of a year.

While in the enjoyment of the benefits of the Hospital they
are provided with every necessary. They mess in common in
spacious halls or erypts beneath the Chapel and Painted Hall,
with the exception of a limited number, who are allowed
the value of their provisions in money in lien of rations.
Their food is of the best description, varied daily by a new
and liberal arrangement of diet introduced in 1853. By the
new scale of diet for summer, the men are allowed for break-
fast 8 oz. of bread and one pint of chocolate, with milk and
sugar; and at supper, the same allowance of hread, with
butter, and a, pint of tea. The dinner is thus varied :—
Sunday : beef roasted, 12 oz ; suet pudding, 5} oz ; pota-
toes, 8 0z. Monday: Beef boiled, 12 oz ; a pint of rice broth
well seasoned and garnished with vegetables; potatoes, 8 oz
Tuesday : mutton roasted, 12 oz. ; potatoes, 8 0z, Wednes-
day : same as Monday. Thursday : the same as Tuesday,
with the addition of boiled suet pudding.  Friday: beef
boiled, 12 oz. ; with macearoni broth, and potatoes. Satur-
day : mutton boiled, 12 oz.; rice hroth and potatoes.

The winter diet comprises the same breakfast and supper,
and the same dinner on Sundays. Monday : boiled mutton,
broth, and potatoes. Tuesday : corned pork, pea soup, and
potatoes. Wednesday : roast mutton; pudding, and pota-
oes. Thursday : corned beef, carrots, and potatoes.  Fri-
day : boiled beef, with maccaroni broth, and potatoes ; and
Saturday, corned pork, pea soup, and potatoes. ~When
potatoes cannot be had, 4 0z of bread is substituted. Two
pints of excellent beeris the daily allowance throughout the
year, except on four days set apart as festival days, when
each man is supplied with two quazts of strong ale. On
these occasions also the pensioners are allowed, exclusive of
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their ordinary fare (for which a money allowance is substi-
tuted), one pound of corned pork, and pea soup; or mutton,
if pork is not in season. On Christmas day the pensioners
are regaled with plum pudding and roast beef. =

The' clothing has been somewhat changed of late.  The
original dress corresponded with that in common wear at
the beginning of the last century ; but the knee-breeches
have been exchanged for trowsers, and round hats have been
allowed fordaily wear. Cocked hats are issued, however,
as before, and are worn ‘on Sundays and on ceremonial
oecasions.  Once in'two years each man receives a complete
suit of clothes, and annually a pair of trowsers, eocked hat,
round hat, three pairs of stockings, and four pairs of shoes.
Their linen is changed when worn out, their shoes repaired
at the expense of the institution, and a great coat is allowed
them, which is also changed when required. The money
allowance ‘to Private Pensioners is one shilling weekly ; to
Mates, 2s. 6d., Boatswains, 3s. 6d., and Inspecting Boat-
swains, 5s. per week. | One Regulating Boatswain or Yeo-
man of the Guard receives 2s., and a second 1s. 6., per
diem. Men who are able to work may obtain situations in
the Hospital, yielding from 3s. 6d. to10s. 6d. a week, which
they enjoy in addition to their allowaneces as Pensioners on
the establishment. ' ' A |

A Library'containing about 1,500 well selected volumes
is provided for their exclusive use, which is also supplied
with daily and weekly mewspapers. © Their wards are spa-
cious, well ventilated, and lighted with gas. Each man has
a separate bed-cabin, or distinet bed-place, well furnished
with horsehair mattresses, bedding, &e. Each ward is in
charge of a boatswain or mate ; the whole being under the
supervision of the Officers of the Hospital. In case of sick-
ness, the men arve immediately removed to the Infirmary,
where every comfort and all that can contribute to their
ease and recovery is liberally and kindly dispensed,

The infirm and) helpless: men are located in ground-floor
wards, under the superintendence of the Medical Officers -
while sick attendants are ever on the wateh to udminiate;
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until the year 1821, when it was consolidated with the
Hospital Schools. '

The institution at Paddington originated in an attempted
fraud. A man, in 1798, collected large sums of money under
the pretence of supporting an institution for the education
of seamen’s children, which he styled the “The British
Endeavour.” Circumstances having transpired to excite
suspicion, & meeting of the defrauded subscribers was con-
vened, when the fraud became apparent, and the man was
committed to prison. The undertaking, however, possessing
such obvious utility, it was resolved to establish an institu-
tion upon a similar basis, but under proper management.
His Royal Highness the Duke of Cumberland was appointed
President, but the number of boys under a course of educa-
tion never exceeded seventy, as the building could not
accommodate more, In 1805, in consequence of a commu-
nication made to His Majesty King George IIL, that
Monarch made it a Royal foundation,

In 1807, an Aet of Parliament was passed conveying to
the Commissioners of the Naval Asylum certain property,
including the Ranger’s Lodge, originally the favourite seat
of Queen Henrietta Maria, called the Queen’s House, which
is now the centre building of the Hospital Schools. This
Lodge was ceded to the Commissioners on the payment of
7,8751. to the Princess of Wales, for her life interest therein
as Ranger of Greenwich Park. In the same year the children
were removed to Greenwiech, and shortly afterwards the two
wings were erected.

The centre building contains apartments for one of the
Commissioners of the Hospital, the Chaplain, Head Master
of the Upper School, Matron, and the Nautical school-
rooins. H

The east wing is appropriated to the Lower School. It
contains 400 boys, the children of Seamen in the Navy, or
of Non-commissioned Officers and Privates of the Marines,
The ‘education embraces instruetion in reading, writing,
arithmetie, history, geography, practical mechanics, and a
senior class is instructed in algebra, geometry, trigonometry;












